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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #14-0779   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: June 17, 2014 
 
TITLE: Resolution Supporting Marriage Equality  
 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission consider the attached resolution 
supporting marriage equality and urging enactment of a law that would provide for 
marriage equality in the State of Florida. 
 
Background 
The attached resolution has been prepared at the request of District II Commissioner 
Dean Trantalis.  Topical information is attached to this memorandum. 
 
The proposed resolution urges the Florida Legislature and Governor Scott to enact a 
law that would provide for marriage equality in the State of Florida. 
 
Resource Impact 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action. 
 

Attachment:  
Exhibit 1 – Topical Information  
Exhibit 2 – Resolution 
 

 
Prepared by:   Katerina Skoundridakis, City Manager’s Office 
  
 
 Department Director:   Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager   
 


